SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES

The Nemo Vista School Board met in regular session, Thursday, May 18, 2023 at 6:30 pm. The following members were present: Jenifer Andrews, Hanna Jones, Andy Isely, Troy DuBose, Paul Cates, and Melissa Eller. Also in attendance were Logan Williams, Superintendent, Johnna Setzer, Elementary Principal, and Chase Fresneda, 6-12 Principal. The meeting was called to order by President Jenifer Andrews.

The following motions were put before the Board:

Patron Comment.

 Motion by Hanna Jones to approve the minutes from the 04-20-2023 board meeting. Motion seconded by Paul Cates. Motion passed 6 to 0.

 Motion by Paul Cates to accept the resignation of Boys' Basketball Coach/ Teacher, Aaron Thomas, for the 2023-2024 SY, and to open that position. Motion seconded by Melissa Eller. Motion passed 6 to 0.

3. Motion by Melissa Eller to accept the resignation of Girls' Softball Coach/ Special Education Teacher, Tiffany Hubbard, for the 2023-2024 SY, and to open that position. Motion seconded by Hanna Jones.

Motion passed 6 to 0.

4. Motion by Troy DuBose to hire Corey Collins as Girls' Basketball Coach/ Teacher for the 2023-2024 SY.

Motion seconded by Andy Isely.

Motion passed 6 to 0.

5. Motion by Melissa Eller to hire Chandler Stanek as Boys' Basketball Coach/ Teacher for the 2023-2024 SY.

Motion seconded by Hanna Jones.

Motion passed 6 to 0.

6. Motion by Troy DuBose to hire Avery Clark as Elementary Teacher for the 2023-2024 SY.

Motion seconded by Paul Cates.

Motion passed 6 to 0.

7. Motion by Troy DuBose to hire Amy Garrett as Full-Time Bus Driver for the 2023-2024 SY.

Motion seconded by Hanna Jones.

Motion passed 6 to 0.

8. Motion by Hanna Jones to amend contract for Robin Stobaugh to accept resignation of EPA stipend for the 2023-2024 SY.

Motion seconded by Melissa Eller.

Motion passed 6 to 0.

9. Motion by Andy Isely to amend Bus Driver contract for Lindsay Shofner to Full-Time Bus Driver for the 2023-2024 SY.

Motion seconded by Paul Cates.

Motion passed 6 to 0.

10. Motion by Paul Cates to approve the following to the 2023-2024 SY Substitute List: Ally Reid.

Motion seconded by Hanna Jones.

Motion passed 6 to 0.

11. Motion by Melissa Eller to accept School Choice transfer applications for the 2023-2024 SY.

Motion seconded by Hanna Jones.

Motion passed 6 to 0.

12. Motion by Troy DuBose to approve Cooperative Board Resolution and appoint Logan Williams as representative.

Motion seconded by Melissa Eller.

Motion passed 6 to 0.

13. Motion by Paul Cates to approve the April 2023 financial report.

Motion seconded by Hanna Jones.

Motion passed 6 to 0.

14. Motion by Andy Isely to acknowledge the Audit Report as of June 30, 2022 performed by AR Legislative Audit.

Motion seconded by Melissa Eller.

Motion passed 6 to 0.

Minutes
May 18, 2023
Page 3

Tuge 3	
15. Motion by Troy DuBos \$97,000, effective the 2 Motion seconded by Ar Motion passed 6 to 0.	
16. Motion by Melissa Elle Motion seconded by Ha Motion passed 6 to 0, n	nna Jones.
SECRETARY	PRESIDENT